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To: 

CC: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Gráinne Perkins, OPA Interim Director
Nelson Leese, OPA Interim Assistant Director of Investigations & Legal Affairs 
Payton Schenck, Public Safety Audit & Investigations Specialist 
June 8, 2022
Partial Certification Memo for 2020OPA-0639

_____________________________________

Payton Schenck

Partial Certification Memo:

I have reviewed the investigation for 2020OPA-0639, and I certify the investigation as 
thorough and objective. However, the case was sent to OIG after working hours the day of 
the 180 day deadline for the case, preventing our team from conducting the review within 
the required 180 day period. Additionally, the Investigator Activity Log contains a three 
month gap, from February to May 2022, in which there is no documented investigative 
activity. For these reasons, OIG cannot certify the investigation as timely. 

Sincerely,




